
 
MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
WORKSHOP MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 
June 19, 2024 – 6:30 PM 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 PM. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
The Interim Township Manager stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
WORKSESSION TOPICS 
 

1. Fire Department Training Building Discussion 
 

Brandon Raquet, Assistant Chief of the Worcester Volunteer Fire Department (WVFD), 
oversees training of the WVFD. He then described some of the training they hold in and out of 
house. 
 
Mr. Raquet stated that the WVFD makes sure that the drill nights are useful and people want to 
be there. He highlighted the 41-person-average-attendance on drill nights, which is some of the 
highest in the County.  
 
Mr. Raquet indicated that burn drills are held at facilities outside the township. The County 
facility, which they often use, is approximately 40 minutes away from the township which 
takes the volunteers away from the township at times when they might be needed.  

 
WVFD also requires active interior burn training once a year to be qualified to go into a 
building.  
 
Mr. Raquet finished up with asking the township to help with the permits and location 
identification. He specifically identified Nike Park as a potential location for the burn site.  
 
The WVFD would like to use the shipping container version, securing it with a fence and 
adding lighting for better training at night. 
 



 
Mr. DeLello commented that a training facility makes sense but is concerned about size and 
the intended use of Nike Park. This might include restrictions on the open space land. He was 
also concerned about safety surrounding the site.  
 
Mr. Raquet responded that much of the air quality risk would be mitigated by not burning 
furniture or other carcinogens. 
 
Mr. DeLello also voiced concern that the timing was too quick to make an informed decision. 
 
Mr. Raquet then informed the Supervisors that support from the township would be minimal. 
 
Mr. Quigley clarified the size of the concrete pad and asked about the scheduling of other 
facilities. 
 
Mr. Raquet indicated that scheduling has not been much of an issue.  
 
Mr. Quigley then asked about the ability to run classes. 
 
Mr. Raquet indicated that they would be able to run Firefighter 1 courses.  
 
Mr. Betz clarified that stakeholder management would need to be utilized. He also suggested 
that other groups could train at the facility as well.  
 
Mr. DeLello suggested that the township investigate if there are any obvious obstacles like 
deed restrictions.  

 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT    

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM. 



 

1 
 

MINUTES  
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING  
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

June 19, 2024 - 7:00 PM 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
The Interim Township Manager stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast and 
informed the public of an executive session that occurred on May 23, 2024, to discuss personnel 
matters.  
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
Route 73 Construction & Traffic Pattern – Mike Snizik, Enbridge 
 
Mike Snizik indicated that Enbridge is an interstate natural gas company which performs anomaly 
maintenance. There are two lines they are responsible for that run under Skippack Pike. Enbridge runs 
tooling through the lines to ensure safety. The sensors mark any issues, and the company excavates and 
repairs any damage. There are two 26-inch pipes and they are vital infrastructure. The work is 
anticipated to start around September 14th. There won’t be any loss of service as there will simply be 
no gas charged in the pipe as the crews are working. PennDOT has granted a permit and Mr. Snizik is 
concerned about the traffic management from a speeding perspective. He also gave preliminary traffic 
strategies. The work will take a minimum of 20 days.  
 
Mr. DeLello asked about safety concerns. Mr. Snizik responded that there are no more safety concerns 
than any normal construction site with diesel and hydraulic fluid. 
 
Mr. Snizik stated that tooling ran through the lines identified a potential issue, however there is no 
guarantee the pipe needs maintenance. 
 
Mr. Quigley asked if there was anywhere else that needed to be fixed. Mr. Snizik responded that these 
were the only two areas that needed additional investigation. Mr. Quigley asked what happens if the 
township says no. Mr. Snizik indicated that no one says no, he then elaborated that the department of 
energy has standards that they must meet.  
 
 
 



 

2 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Doris Dixon of Bustard Road made a reference to the work session concerning the potential fire 
training facility and suggested that the fire department do a dry run in that area prior to deciding to use 
the Nike Park property. Ms. Dixon further discussed a dispute with her neighbor. She asked about 
whether her neighbor running a doggie daycare business at his residence was permitted. She went on 
to complain about a fence her neighbor erected.  
 
Gary Volpe of Towamencin Township, the owner of 3238 W Germantown Pike, which is zoned AGR, 
spoke concerning his property. In 2002, by special exception, they were approved for a Roofing 
business. They have since moved out. In 2015, the Batter’s Box was approved for Baseball skills by 
special exception and that lease has ended. Mr. Volpe has signed a new lease with Integrate for Good, 
an organization dealing with special education and workforce development. Mr. Volpe applied for a 
Use and Occupancy permit and was denied due to the proposed use not meeting use requirements 
within the AGR zoning district. 
 
Mr. Volpe indicated that Integrate for Good will lose grant funding if they are not operational by July. 
Mr. Volpe requested the Board overturn the denial of the Use and Occupancy issued by the Zoning 
Officer. 
 
Township Solicitor Wendy McKenna indicated that the proposed use required relief from the Zoning 
Hearing Board and that the Board of Supervisors does not have the authority to overturn the Zoning 
Officer’s decision.   
 
Dr. Bev Weinberg, Executive Director of Integrate for Good, explained that an extension would not 
work because the grant requirements are federally mandated. Dr. Weinberg stated that they are not a 
camp, school, or developmental center, and that they may need to take legal action. 
 
Jay Finnigan, Interim Township Manager, indicated that the proposed use clearly fits the definition 
within the zoning ordinance based upon a review of Integrate for Good’s website. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Supervisor Betz and seconded by Supervisor 
Quigley. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION 
  

a) Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to prepare a Resolution approving the 1543 Trooper 
Road Lot Line Change with the condition that no prior deed restrictions are being broken.  
 
Michael Bayinski an engineer from Robert Blue Consulting presented the minor subdivision of 
1543 Trooper Rd. The purpose is to change the lot line so that the existing driveway to the 
house is on the user’s property and combine two lots to make one conforming lot. 
 
One waiver was requested for the plan size, so the engineers could fit the property on one sheet 
rather than extending onto multiple sheets. 
 



 

3 
 

Supervisor Betz made a motion to authorize the Township Solicitor to draft a resolution to 
approve the lot line changes assuming no prior deed restrictions are being broken. The motion 
was seconded by Supervisor Quigley, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
b) Motion to approve a waiver of land development for the waiver of land development 

application 2024-01, Pennsylvania American Water Company, 2523 Skippack Pike, for a 
material storage structure.  
 
Mr. Evarts informed the Board that a waiver of land development was granted for a water tank 
in 2018, and therefore, it was appropriate for the applicant to be in front of the Board for this 
project as well.  
 
Anthony Carmassi and Michael Evenson were in attendance from PA American Water 
Company. Mr. Carmassi presented the site plan and what they intended to build.  
 
Mr. Quigley asked about screening and Mr. Carmassi indicated that they plan on adding more 
evergreen to an already forested site. 
 
Mr. Carmassi added that PA American planned on adding stormwater structures.  
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve the waiver of land development. The motion was 
seconded by Supervisor Quigley, and the motion passed unanimously.  

  
c) Motion to appoint Environmental Engineer and authorize Interim Township Manager to 

execute agreement.  
 
Supervisor DeLello provided background for the Board and those in attendance indicating that 
the Board was interested in hiring an Environmental Engineer to review the City View 
environmental situation. 
 
Supervisor Betz indicated that AET is local and is qualified to do the job.  
 
Supervisor DeLello thinks Pennoni is better because they can do more and they have a team of 
environmental people. He thinks that Pennoni suits the township’s needs better. 
 
Supervisor Quigley has been concerned about the property for a couple of months. He is deeply 
concerned about the potential soil contamination at the property but, he was not prepared to 
make a motion to hire an environmental engineer that evening. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to hire AET. There was no second. 
 
Supervisor DeLello made a motion to hire Pennoni. There was no second. 
 
Both motions failed.  

 
 
 
  



 

4 
 

d) Motion to authorize Interim Township Manager to execute an Agreement for Traffic 
Engineering Services – Data Collection and Evaluation for Traffic Signal Retiming at Skippack 
Pike and Bustard Road – in the amount of no-to-exceed $5,100. 

 
Mr. Finnigan, the Interim Township Manager, gave background on the issue. At the traffic 
signal at Skippack Pike and Bustard Road, there have been multiple complaints from residents 
and from state elected officials. The timing has not been analyzed since 2004. Mr. Finnigan 
received a quote of $5,100.  
 
Supervisor DeLello clarified that this would be the first step in changing the timing of the 
lights.  

 
Supervisor Betz asked how the township decides what intersections to modify.  
 
Mr. Finnigan clarified that this is mostly in response to resident complaints. 
 
Supervisor Betz asked if this intersection is particularly bad.  
 
Township staff indicated that this intersection has had several bad collisions and a total of 16 in 
the past 12 months. 
 
Supervisor Betz moved to authorize the Interim Township Manager to execute the agreement. 
The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. The motion passed unanimously.  

 
e) Motion to authorize CKS and Township staff to prepare and advertise the Bid Documents for 

the test boring, excavation, grading, slab installation, electrical work, drainage, etc. for the 
installation of a band shell at Heebner Park. 
 
Supervisor DeLello stated that it was a bit early to advertise for this bid.  
 
Supervisor Betz indicated that the Planning Commission should take a look at other sites or 
positions on Heebner Park. 
 
The Board reached a consensus to have the Planning Commission look at the band shell 
project.  
 

f) Motion to authorize Intercounty Investigations & Solutions to provide an Executive Level Pre-
Employment Background Investigation for the Worcester Township Manager Candidate upon 
the issuance of a Conditional Offer in the amount of $3,495. 

 
Supervisor DeLello gave some background information concerning the background check for 
the future Manager. 
 
Supervisor Betz asked if this was standard procedure which was confirmed by Supervisor 
DeLello. 

 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve Intercounty Investigative Solutions to do a 
background check of an eventual final candidate for Township Manager at the cost of 



 

5 
 

$3,500.00 and the Interim Township Manager is authorized to sign the proposal. Supervisor 
Quigley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

  
g) Motion to authorize submittal of Matching Funds Commitment Letter to fund approximately 

$296,000 for Skippack Creek Alliance project located in Worcester Township in anticipation of 
submitting a Growing Greener grant application for up to $500,000 in grant funding. 

 
Mr. Evarts gave background on the Skippack Creek Alliance. The township would be 
responsible for approximately 16.25% of the $296,000, or about $50,000. Some municipalities 
would be responsible for more. 
 
This project is a stream bed restoration on Zacharias Creek.  
 
Supervisor Betz asked if the other municipalities had approved their commitment letter. Mr. 
Evarts did not know at that time. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve the submittal of a commitment letter. The motion 
was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.   
 
Bob Andorn of Worcester made comment that he thought the agenda and the commitment letter 
was unclear. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
h) Motion to authorize Interim Township Manager to execute Land Rental Agreement between 

Worcester Township and Drew R. Bechtel for the property located at 2955 Fisher Road for the 
period of May 28, 2024, through December 31, 2024. 
 
Mr. Finnigan provided background concerning the field cutting, hay bailing, and removal 
agreement. He stated that this allows township personnel to avoid mowing the fields.  

 
Supervisor Betz clarified that the township is getting paid to allow someone else to do maintain 
the field. 
 
Supervisor Betz moved to authorize the hay lease. It was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 
 
Mr. Andorn clarified that the township was getting paid. 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
i) Motion to authorize advertisement for amendment to Zoning Ordinance related to fence height, 

accessory structure height, and size. 
 
Supervisor DeLello gave some background information concerning the subject of the zoning 
ordinance amendment. 
 
Township Solicitor Wendy McKenna presented the amendments. She also clarified the process 
of ordinance amendments and added that her office performed research to draft these 
amendments. 



 

6 
 

Supervisor Betz commented that the that he agrees with most of the ordinances, but thinks the 
accessory structures are probably the most complex.  
 
Supervisor DeLello stated that the purpose behind amending the ordinance is to reduce the 
number of people that need to go to the Zoning Hearing Board for similar maters. 
 
The Board redirected the ordinance amendment discussion to the Planning Commission. 
 

j) Motion to authorize Interim Township Manager to execute agreements with Triad Truck 
Equipment for purchase and installation of two Galion Model 130U Municipal Dump Body 
packages, lights, hydraulics, and Boss 10-foot Heavy Duty Straight Blade Plow. 

 
Supervisor DeLello and Mr. Finnigan provided background on the matter. Mr. Finnigan stated 
that this was part of the 2024 budget and the total cost of the purchase is $120,000. 

 
Supervisor Betz moved to authorize Interim Township Manager to execute agreements with 
Triad Truck Equipment for purchase and installation of two Galion Model 130U Municipal 
Dump Body packages, lights, hydraulics, and Boss 10-foot Heavy Duty Straight Blade Plow. 
The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley and passed unanimously. 
 

k) Motion to ratify the hires of Douglas Lapine and Jaden Newman as Public Works Laborers; 
full-time employees. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to ratify the hires of Douglas Lapine and Jaden Newman as 
Public Works Laborers; full-time employees. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley 
and passed unanimously.  
 

l) Motion to accept resignation of Fire Marshal Andrew Raquet. 
 
Supervisor DeLello expressed his thanks to the fire marshal for his service.  

 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to accept the resignation of the fire marshal. Seconded by 
Supervisor Quigley. The motion passed unanimously.  
  

m) Motion to accept a Deed of Dedication, Temporary Construction Easement, Stormwater 
Management Facilities Easement Agreement, and Shared Use Path Easement Agreement, with 
the Natural Lands Trust, Parcel # 67-00-03736-00-4. 
 
Supervisor DeLello gave some background on the Valley Forge Road improvements project 
which this easement is part of.  
 
Ms. McKenna clarified that the agreements were ready to be signed and this is the last 
easement expected for this project 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to accept the Deed of Dedication, Temporary Construction 
Easement, Stormwater Management Facilities Easement Agreement, and Shared Use Path 
Easement Agreement, with the Natural Lands Trust, Parcel # 67-00-03736-00-4. The motion 
was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. The motion passed unanimously. 
 



 

7 
 

 
n) Motion to authorize Final Pay app to D.J. Pinciotti Co., Inc. for the Weber Road Culvert 

Replacement project in the amount of $72,116.35. 
 

Mr. Evarts provided background on the project, mentioning that PECO construction delays had 
impacted the cost of this project to the township. 
 
Supervisor Betz checked to make sure the road was complete, and the engineer was happy with 
the result. Mr. Evarts confirmed that the work was complete and that it was satisfactory. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve the Final Pay Application to D.J. Pinciotti Co., Inc. 
for the Weber Road Culvert Replacement project in the amount of $72,116.35. Supervisor 
Quigley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Supervisor Betz asked about money spent on Community Day in the amount of $6,179. Mr. Finnigan 
confirmed that he would look into it.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Bob Andorn commented on the need for an environmental engineer. He also appreciated the restraint 
of the Board regarding the band shell and asked that they clarify what they want so there is a better 
idea of where to put it. Mr. Andorn questioned the ordinance language as it was not supplied to the 
public. He asked for more information on all items that come before the Board.   
 
Mr. Andorn also indicated that he raised an issue about lighted signs in November of 2023. He stated 
that there were illegally lit signs in the township, and that only some of them have removed the illegal 
lighting. 
 
Bill McGrane from Worcester stated that the 84th annual Famers Union Horse Show was a success. He 
thanked the township and other community partners for their support. 
 
ADJOURNMENT    

 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:35 PM. 

































Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              June 2024 

 

1) Road Maintenance 
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 
B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 
C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 
D. Road signage straightening and pruning 
E. Edge of roadway mowing 
F. 2024 Roadway Improvement Program awarded, notice to proceed issued for 7.22.24 
G. Intersection visibility pruning 
H. Green Hill Road wooden bridge repairs 
I. Roadway/Intersection signage upgrades 

 
2) Storm Maintenance 

A. No significant storm events in June 
 

3) Parks 
A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 
B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 
C. Removal of dead trees on Township properties/parks  
D. Power washing walks and structures 
E. Playing field maintenance  
F. Township property weed spraying (fence lines, bleacher, etc.)  
G. Open space field mowing 
H. New ‘rule’ signage installs 
I. Heebner Park basketball court restoration underway 

 
4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 
B. 64-38 Hydraulic pump replacement 

 
5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 
B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

 

 



CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 210

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2024-06-01' and '2024-06-30' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 13

PA 2024-
726358

2024-726358 Jun-01-2024 00:21:21 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
726388

2024-726388 Jun-01-2024 00:35:09 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
726769

2024-726769 Jun-01-2024 04:58:59 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
727323

2024-727323 Jun-01-2024 08:25:02 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3415 GERMANTOWN PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
727609

2024-727609 Jun-01-2024 09:49:20 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
728390

2024-728390 Jun-01-2024 13:17:05 ALARMP(ALARM - 
PANIC)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2699 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
728416

2024-728416 Jun-01-2024 13:25:38 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

BRINDLE CT / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
729190

2024-729190 Jun-01-2024 16:26:18 ATL   (ATTEMPT 
LOCATE PERSON - 
VEHICLE                 
GO)

ATL   (ATTEMPT 
LOCATE PERSON - 
VEHICLE                 
GO)

135 MEADOW VIEW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
729284

2024-729284 Jun-01-2024 16:57:45 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / LANE RD [HEEBNER 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
729582

2024-729582 Jun-01-2024 18:18:24 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCF  (MVC - FATAL) MORRIS RD / SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
730887

2024-730887 Jun-02-2024 01:26:01 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
731461

2024-731461 Jun-02-2024 07:12:44 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
731854

2024-731854 Jun-02-2024 09:39:25 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
733395

2024-733395 Jun-02-2024 17:26:59 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

2701 APPLEWOOD DR, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
733460

2024-733460 Jun-02-2024 17:42:47 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1266 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
733514

2024-733514 Jun-02-2024 18:00:14 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 13

PA 2024-
733612

2024-733612 Jun-02-2024 18:28:12 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

23 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
733616

2024-733616 Jun-02-2024 18:30:13 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

23 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes PAPER REPORT

PA 2024-
733629

2024-733629 Jun-02-2024 18:37:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

254 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
735631

2024-735631 Jun-03-2024 09:13:59 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

254 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
736068

2024-736068 Jun-03-2024 10:55:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
736445

2024-736445 Jun-03-2024 12:17:48 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

DRUGP (DRUG - 
POSSESSION)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
736865

2024-736865 Jun-03-2024 14:01:17 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
737338

2024-737338 Jun-03-2024 15:45:41 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
737419

2024-737419 Jun-03-2024 16:01:58 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
737941

2024-737941 Jun-03-2024 18:09:01 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

269 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
738111

2024-738111 Jun-03-2024 18:58:47 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
739620

2024-739620 Jun-04-2024 07:09:55 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

2400 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
740857

2024-740857 Jun-04-2024 10:56:59 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
741041

2024-741041 Jun-04-2024 11:28:27 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1700 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
741071

2024-741071 Jun-04-2024 11:35:16 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE 
[WORCESTER EL., WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
741131

2024-741131 Jun-04-2024 11:46:27 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
745625

2024-745625 Jun-05-2024 10:33:29 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
745771

2024-745771 Jun-05-2024 11:02:40 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

2031 HOLLIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 13

PA 2024-
747590

2024-747590 Jun-05-2024 18:39:24 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1310 DELL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
747800

2024-747800 Jun-05-2024 19:51:51 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1547 N TROOPER RD [TECHNITOOL, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
749187

2024-749187 Jun-06-2024 08:02:51 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
749274

2024-749274 Jun-06-2024 08:25:37 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
749739

2024-749739 Jun-06-2024 10:44:41 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
750253

2024-750253 Jun-06-2024 13:14:31 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
753098

2024-753098 Jun-07-2024 07:32:59 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
754906

2024-754906 Jun-07-2024 15:23:25 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

273 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
755323

2024-755323 Jun-07-2024 17:06:33 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

BUSTARD RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
755495

2024-755495 Jun-07-2024 17:41:43 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2107 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
755582

2024-755582 Jun-07-2024 18:13:00 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
755888

2024-755888 Jun-07-2024 19:45:55 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3327 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
755957

2024-755957 Jun-07-2024 20:03:22 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3232 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
756295

2024-756295 Jun-07-2024 21:51:34 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2159 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
756302

2024-756302 Jun-07-2024 21:56:18 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCDAD(MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL & DRUGS)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
757068

2024-757068 Jun-08-2024 03:38:55 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3232 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 13

PA 2024-
757116

2024-757116 Jun-08-2024 05:11:42 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
757494

2024-757494 Jun-08-2024 07:57:09 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
758020

2024-758020 Jun-08-2024 10:48:00 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2100 SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
758375

2024-758375 Jun-08-2024 12:24:45 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1321 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
759634

2024-759634 Jun-08-2024 18:40:59 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
760919

2024-760919 Jun-09-2024 03:28:58 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
762470

2024-762470 Jun-09-2024 14:40:24 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2024 HOLLIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
763399

2024-763399 Jun-09-2024 19:34:28 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
763908

2024-763908 Jun-09-2024 23:40:58 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

260 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
765028

2024-765028 Jun-10-2024 08:33:54 ORGCRI(ORGANIZED 
CRIME)

ORGCLD(ORGANIZED 
CRIME - CHILD 
PORNOGRAPHY)

1310 DELL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
765039

2024-765039 Jun-10-2024 08:36:59 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1970 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
765283

2024-765283 Jun-10-2024 09:35:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
765862

2024-765862 Jun-10-2024 11:44:26 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
766346

2024-766346 Jun-10-2024 13:33:37 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
767203

2024-767203 Jun-10-2024 16:38:22 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
767504

2024-767504 Jun-10-2024 17:54:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
769204

2024-769204 Jun-11-2024 07:21:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
770115

2024-770115 Jun-11-2024 10:30:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 13

PA 2024-
770193

2024-770193 Jun-11-2024 10:46:15 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
770380

2024-770380 Jun-11-2024 11:24:06 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3103 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
770646

2024-770646 Jun-11-2024 12:25:03 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

268 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
770732

2024-770732 Jun-11-2024 12:41:24 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

N TROOPER RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
771400

2024-771400 Jun-11-2024 15:21:35 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
771470

2024-771470 Jun-11-2024 15:35:01 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD 
[METHACTON GRADUATION KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
771572

2024-771572 Jun-11-2024 15:56:59 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
771800

2024-771800 Jun-11-2024 16:53:45 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD 
[METHACTON GRADUATION KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
771969

2024-771969 Jun-11-2024 17:35:01 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
772459

2024-772459 Jun-11-2024 20:02:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

272 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
772480

2024-772480 Jun-11-2024 20:09:08 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
773141

2024-773141 Jun-12-2024 02:49:36 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2005 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
773820

2024-773820 Jun-12-2024 07:56:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
774020

2024-774020 Jun-12-2024 08:28:48 MVCSB (MVC - 
SCHOOL BUS, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
774408

2024-774408 Jun-12-2024 09:39:18 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1211 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
774966

2024-774966 Jun-12-2024 11:37:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 13

PA 2024-
775118

2024-775118 Jun-12-2024 12:06:54 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
775489

2024-775489 Jun-12-2024 13:33:35 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

FISHER RD / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
776817

2024-776817 Jun-12-2024 18:07:42 DRUGO (DRUG - 
OVERDOSE)

DRUGO (DRUG - 
OVERDOSE)

1090 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
777049

2024-777049 Jun-12-2024 19:11:11 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
777333

2024-777333 Jun-12-2024 20:34:57 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

45 W ADAIR DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
781068

2024-781068 Jun-13-2024 18:45:17 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
781955

2024-781955 Jun-14-2024 00:27:04 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
782048

2024-782048 Jun-14-2024 01:16:39 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
782111

2024-782111 Jun-14-2024 01:58:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1000 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
782796

2024-782796 Jun-14-2024 08:19:04 BURGP (BURGLARY - 
IN PROGRESS)

BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

2968 HORSESHOE DR, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes PAPER REPORT

PA 2024-
783482

2024-783482 Jun-14-2024 11:13:58 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2005 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
784961

2024-784961 Jun-14-2024 17:30:17 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WATER STREET RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
785358

2024-785358 Jun-14-2024 19:29:39 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 1715 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
785547

2024-785547 Jun-14-2024 20:27:39 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

267 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
786059

2024-786059 Jun-14-2024 23:45:31 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
786172

2024-786172 Jun-15-2024 00:23:22 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2005 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
786906

2024-786906 Jun-15-2024 07:31:05 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 13

PA 2024-
786941

2024-786941 Jun-15-2024 07:46:27 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

WREN CT / FISHER RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
787022

2024-787022 Jun-15-2024 08:07:20 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
787252

2024-787252 Jun-15-2024 09:25:20 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2111 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
787250

2024-787250 Jun-15-2024 09:26:40 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
788695

2024-788695 Jun-15-2024 16:06:38 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

274 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
788833

2024-788833 Jun-15-2024 16:47:56 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

STUMP HALL RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
789325

2024-789325 Jun-15-2024 19:15:01 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
789518

2024-789518 Jun-15-2024 20:13:27 TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

METHACTON AVE / QUARRY HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
790195

2024-790195 Jun-16-2024 00:27:14 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
790503

2024-790503 Jun-16-2024 03:19:02 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

1630 GREEN HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
791450

2024-791450 Jun-16-2024 11:39:56 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 2534 ACORN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes PAPER REPORT

PA 2024-
793630

2024-793630 Jun-17-2024 05:41:54 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2106 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
793798

2024-793798 Jun-17-2024 06:54:01 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

260 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
794250

2024-794250 Jun-17-2024 08:30:56 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3030 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
795344

2024-795344 Jun-17-2024 12:24:29 BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

3200 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
795369

2024-795369 Jun-17-2024 12:28:18 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

102 JASPER CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
795631

2024-795631 Jun-17-2024 13:30:39 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 13

PA 2024-
795914

2024-795914 Jun-17-2024 14:43:06 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

200 BLK MORRIS RD[MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
796191

2024-796191 Jun-17-2024 15:35:57 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

MISSP (MISSING 
PERSON)

2815 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
796640

2024-796640 Jun-17-2024 17:06:05 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
796984

2024-796984 Jun-17-2024 18:22:40 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
797716

2024-797716 Jun-17-2024 23:08:08 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

2005 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
800762

2024-800762 Jun-18-2024 14:24:55 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

259 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
801443

2024-801443 Jun-18-2024 16:37:17 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
802205

2024-802205 Jun-18-2024 20:04:28 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

1221 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
802239

2024-802239 Jun-18-2024 20:23:01 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
803098

2024-803098 Jun-19-2024 06:31:11 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
803112

2024-803112 Jun-19-2024 06:40:32 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
803483

2024-803483 Jun-19-2024 08:12:25 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
804065

2024-804065 Jun-19-2024 10:28:55 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2125 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
804096

2024-804096 Jun-19-2024 10:36:32 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE [WEST 
BOUND, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
804219

2024-804219 Jun-19-2024 11:10:48 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1023 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
804866

2024-804866 Jun-19-2024 14:04:03 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / BETHEL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
804921

2024-804921 Jun-19-2024 14:22:18 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2913 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 13

PA 2024-
805464

2024-805464 Jun-19-2024 16:30:17 TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WATER STREET RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
807744

2024-807744 Jun-20-2024 08:35:21 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCDD (MVC - DUI - 
DRUGS)

POTSHOP RD / BROADVIEW LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
808140

2024-808140 Jun-20-2024 10:10:16 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
808281

2024-808281 Jun-20-2024 10:40:30 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
808314

2024-808314 Jun-20-2024 10:49:29 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
808897

2024-808897 Jun-20-2024 13:14:08 THRET (THREATS - 
ACTOR NOT ON 
SCENE)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

124 CLYDESDALE CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
808973

2024-808973 Jun-20-2024 13:33:42 THEFTP(THEFT - 
RECEIVING STOLEN 
PROPERTY)

THEFTP(THEFT - 
RECEIVING STOLEN 
PROPERTY)

1342 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
809026

2024-809026 Jun-20-2024 13:53:17 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

261 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
809619

2024-809619 Jun-20-2024 16:04:43 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

DUPLIC(DUPLICATE 
CALL                                  
D)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes DUPLICATE CALL

PA 2024-
809630

2024-809630 Jun-20-2024 16:06:09 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

WEBER RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
810495

2024-810495 Jun-20-2024 20:20:47 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2585 COLD SPRING RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
810815

2024-810815 Jun-20-2024 22:15:00 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
811152

2024-811152 Jun-21-2024 00:38:00 BURGP (BURGLARY - 
IN PROGRESS)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

69 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
811186

2024-811186 Jun-21-2024 00:56:34 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3300 BLOCK GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[METHACTON HS, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
812584

2024-812584 Jun-21-2024 10:41:52 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

272 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
812765

2024-812765 Jun-21-2024 11:21:13 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
813480

2024-813480 Jun-21-2024 14:04:20 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2139 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 13

PA 2024-
814060

2024-814060 Jun-21-2024 16:15:50 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
814417

2024-814417 Jun-21-2024 17:36:06 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

262 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
816326

2024-816326 Jun-22-2024 04:46:43 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
816845

2024-816845 Jun-22-2024 08:47:05 THEFT (THEFT) THEFTV(THEFT - 
VEHICLE)

77 CHADWICK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
817150

2024-817150 Jun-22-2024 10:23:18 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BERKS RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
817479

2024-817479 Jun-22-2024 11:50:58 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
820219

2024-820219 Jun-23-2024 02:14:48 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

BUSTARD RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
820406

2024-820406 Jun-23-2024 05:40:56 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
820764

2024-820764 Jun-23-2024 08:02:26 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
821132

2024-821132 Jun-23-2024 10:19:30 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1228 DELL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
821609

2024-821609 Jun-23-2024 12:49:12 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
821864

2024-821864 Jun-23-2024 14:07:15 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

102 CEDAR XING, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
821995

2024-821995 Jun-23-2024 14:56:32 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
822516

2024-822516 Jun-23-2024 17:25:03 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

363 FOUNDERS VLG, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
822655

2024-822655 Jun-23-2024 18:14:34 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
823954

2024-823954 Jun-24-2024 06:37:44 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1547 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 11 of 13

PA 2024-
824859

2024-824859 Jun-24-2024 09:40:21 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
825046

2024-825046 Jun-24-2024 10:06:57 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

VECREC(VEHICLE 
RECOVERED)

1123 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
826415

2024-826415 Jun-24-2024 14:24:34 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

3047 PAWLINGS FORD RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
826450

2024-826450 Jun-24-2024 14:31:52 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
826738

2024-826738 Jun-24-2024 15:17:27 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

WATER STREET RD / N GRANGE AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
827609

2024-827609 Jun-24-2024 18:07:29 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1526 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
829593

2024-829593 Jun-25-2024 08:10:31 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
829669

2024-829669 Jun-25-2024 08:30:59 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3200 FISHER RD [PECO STATION, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
830834

2024-830834 Jun-25-2024 12:39:59 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2502 ELM CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
830985

2024-830985 Jun-25-2024 13:17:26 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

STUMP HALL RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
831649

2024-831649 Jun-25-2024 15:45:00 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2222 S VALLEY FORGE RD [MERRY 
MAIDS, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
831657

2024-831657 Jun-25-2024 15:49:24 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
832460

2024-832460 Jun-25-2024 19:14:51 THEFT (THEFT) THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

2937 CLYSTON RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
833715

2024-833715 Jun-26-2024 07:07:52 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

931 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
835304

2024-835304 Jun-26-2024 12:39:19 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

2688 OVERHILL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
836066

2024-836066 Jun-26-2024 15:20:06 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

259 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 12 of 13

PA 2024-
836845

2024-836845 Jun-26-2024 18:01:03 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
837871

2024-837871 Jun-26-2024 23:34:32 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2132 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
839521

2024-839521 Jun-27-2024 11:14:07 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
842995

2024-842995 Jun-28-2024 05:22:51 ATL   (ATTEMPT 
LOCATE PERSON - 
VEHICLE                 
GO)

THEFTV(THEFT - 
VEHICLE)

1090 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
843070

2024-843070 Jun-28-2024 06:02:20 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2005 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
843083

2024-843083 Jun-28-2024 06:12:55 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
843584

2024-843584 Jun-28-2024 08:14:17 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 937 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
844345

2024-844345 Jun-28-2024 11:07:03 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

N WALES RD / POND VIEW DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
846741

2024-846741 Jun-28-2024 21:13:50 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

112 MEADOW VIEW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
846790

2024-846790 Jun-28-2024 21:22:04 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CHURCH RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
847198

2024-847198 Jun-28-2024 23:29:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

258 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
847342

2024-847342 Jun-29-2024 00:11:57 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

50 E ADAIR DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
847994

2024-847994 Jun-29-2024 07:00:05 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

261 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
849511

2024-849511 Jun-29-2024 14:57:40 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
850014

2024-850014 Jun-29-2024 17:23:30 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1363 SPRING HILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
850567

2024-850567 Jun-29-2024 20:12:30 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3403 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jul 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 13 of 13

PA 2024-
851346

2024-851346 Jun-30-2024 01:14:57 ATL   (ATTEMPT 
LOCATE PERSON - 
VEHICLE                 
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2161 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
851554

2024-851554 Jun-30-2024 03:23:58 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

3223 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
852181

2024-852181 Jun-30-2024 09:06:50 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
852217

2024-852217 Jun-30-2024 09:24:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1000 BLK N WALES RD[N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
852299

2024-852299 Jun-30-2024 10:01:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
852631

2024-852631 Jun-30-2024 12:03:56 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 3421 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
853292

2024-853292 Jun-30-2024 15:04:50 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2141 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
853465

2024-853465 Jun-30-2024 15:47:04 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
853785

2024-853785 Jun-30-2024 17:17:20 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

267 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
853871

2024-853871 Jun-30-2024 17:42:01 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

ST 100 - 2750 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 
4058 Mensch Rd 

P.O. Box 59 
Skippack, PA 19474 

 
Business 610.454.9665 

Fax 610.454.9666 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
June 2024 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 44 
Transported (includes 1 flight) 24 
Refusals 3 
No services * 1 
Fire 0 
Covered by other squads (A station off status) 14 
Lift assist 0 
Recall (by 308B & 322)^   2 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  ^308B and 322 each have coverage areas in Worcester Twp 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
RESOLUTION _____ 

 
A RESOLUTION TO GRANT PRELIMINARY/FINAL SUBDIVISION 

APPROVAL OF LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT PLANS  
FOR WHITE TAIL FARM, LLC 

 
 WHEREAS, White Tail Farm, LLC (hereinafter referred to as 
“Applicant”) has submitted a Lot Line Adjustment Plan to Worcester 
Township and has made application for Preliminary/Final Plan 
Approval of a plan known as Lot Adjustment Plans for White Tail 
Farm LLC.  The Applicant is legal owner of an approximate 51.34 
acre tract of land located at 1543 N. Trooper Road, Worcester 
Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in the AGR Agricultural 
Zoning District of the Township, being Tax Parcel No. 67-00-00661-
00-1 (Lot #1) as more fully described in the Deed recorded in the 
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds Office; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Benjamin G. and Marlena Posen (the “Posens”) are the 
legal owners of an approximate 39,939 square foot vacant tract of 
land located at Township Line Road, Worcester Township, Montgomery 
County, Pennsylvania, being Tax Parcel No. 67-00-00661-12-7 
(“Posen Lot #2”); and an approximate 2.07 acre tract of land 
located at 2909 Township Line Road, Worcester Township, Montgomery 
County, Pennsylvania, being Tax Parcel No. 67-00-03561-00-8 
(“Posen Lot #3”); both parcels are located in the AGR Agricultural 
Zoning District; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant, along with the Posens, proposes the 
lot consolidation of Posen Lot #2 and Posen Lot #3 to form New Lot 
#2; and a lot line adjustment between Lot #1 and New Lot #2 to 
allow the existing driveway for White Tail Farm, LLC, which is 
currently located on the Posen lot, to be located on the White 
Tail Farm, LLC, parcel; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said plan received a recommendation for 
Preliminary/Final Plan Approval by the Worcester Township Planning 
Commission at their meeting on May 23, 2024; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Preliminary/Final Plan for the proposed lot line 
adjustment, prepared by Robert E. Blue Consulting Engineers, P.C., 
titled, “Lot Adjustment Plans for White Tail Farm LLC” consisting 



2 
 

of 4 sheets, dated February 1, 2024 (Sheets 1 and 2) and November 
30, 2023 (Sheets 3 and 4) with latest revisions dated April 18, 
2024, is now in a form suitable for Preliminary/Final Plan Approval 
(the “Plan(s)” or “Preliminary/Final Plan”) by the Worcester 
Township Board of Supervisors, subject to certain conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING, 
 
 IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Worcester 
Township, as follows: 
 
 1. Approval of Plan.  The Preliminary/Final Plan as 
described above, is hereby approved, subject to the conditions set 
forth below. 
 
 2. Conditions of Approval.  The approval of the 
Preliminary/Final Plan is subject to strict compliance with the 
following conditions:  

 
A. Compliance with all comments and conditions set 

forth in the CKS Engineers, Inc. letter of April 
19, 2024, relative to the Plan. 
 

B. The Applicant shall provide to the Township for 
signature that number of Plans required for 
recording and filing with the various Departments 
of Montgomery County, plus an additional three (3) 
Plans to be retained by the Township, and the 
Applicant shall have all Plans recorded, and the 
Applicant return the three (3) Plans to the 
Township within seven (7) days of Plan recording.   
 

C. The Applicant shall provide a copy of the recorded 
Plan in an electronic format acceptable to the 
Township Engineer, within seven (7) days of Plan 
recording.   
 

D. The Applicant shall make payment of all outstanding 
review fees and other charges due to the Township 
prior to Plan recording.  
 

E. The Subdivision shall be in strict accordance with 
the content of the Plans, notes on the Plans, and 



3 
 

the terms and conditions of this Preliminary/Final 
Plan Approval. 
 

F. The cost of accomplishing, satisfying and meeting 
all of the terms and conditions and requirements of 
the Plans, notes to the Plans, and this Resolution, 
shall be borne entirely by the Applicant, and shall 
be at no cost to the Township.  
 

G. The following deeds in form satisfactory to the 
Township Solicitor including legal descriptions 
satisfactory to the Township Engineer shall be 
recorded contemporaneously with the plan: 
 
(1) a deed for the area to be conveyed by Posen to 

the Applicant; 
(2) a deed for the new Lot 1 (Whitetail Farm LLC); 

and 
(3) a deed for the new Lot 2 (Posen). 

 
 3. Waivers.  The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 
hereby grants the following waiver requested with respect to this 
Plan: 
 

A. Section 130-35.1(A)(1)[a] of the Worcester Township 
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance – plan 
scale.  

 
 4. Acceptance.  The conditions set forth in paragraph 2 
above shall be accepted by the Applicant and the Posens, in 
writing, within ten (10) days from the date of receipt of this 
Resolution.  
 
 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective 
on the date upon which the Conditions are accepted by the Applicant 
and the Posens in writing.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plans shall be considered to 
have received Preliminary/Final Approval once staff appointed by 
the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors determines that any 
and all conditions attached to said approval have been resolved to 
the satisfaction of Township staff and appropriate Township 
officials have signed said Plans and submitted them for recording 
with the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds.  Applicant shall 



4 
 

provide the Township with executed Preliminary/Final Plans, record 
plans, and other associated documentation, according to Township 
procedures.  Any changes to the approved site plan will require 
the submission of an amended site plan for land development review 
by all Township review parties.    
 
 RESOLVED and ENACTED this ______ day of _____________, 2024, 
by the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors. 
 
       WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 
       BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
 
 
 By:_____________________________ 
  Rick DeLello, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John J. Finnigan, Jr. 
Interim Township Manager 
 
  



5 
 

ACCEPTANCE 
 

 The undersigned states that they are authorized to execute 
this Acceptance on behalf of the Applicant and owners of the 
properties which are the subject matter of this Resolution, that 
they have reviewed the Conditions imposed by the Board of 
Supervisors in the foregoing Resolution and that they accept the 
Conditions on behalf of the Applicant and the owners and agree to 
be bound thereto.  This Acceptance is made subject to the penalties 
of 18 Pa. C.S.A. Section 4904 relating to unsworn falsifications 
to authorities. 
 
      WHITE TAIL FARM LLC 
 
 
____________________   By:_________________________________ 
Date _______________________ (NAME) 
 _______________________ (TITLE) 
 
 
 
 
____________________ __________________________________  
Date Benjamin G. Posen 
 
 
 
____________________ __________________________________ 
Date Marlena Posen     
  



 

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 

P: 215.283.9444 

bowman.com 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION FORM 

 

Bowman is pleased to provide the services described below.  The purpose of this form is to obtain your 

authorization for the work verbally requested and confirm the terms under which the services are provided. 

Project Name: Church Road & Wheatsheaf Lane Traffic Study Date: July 12, 2024 

 

Client Information: 

Contact Name: John J. Finnigan, Interim Manager Company: Worcester Township 

Address: 1721 S. Valley Forge Road Phone: 610-584-1410 

City, State, Zip: Worcester, PA  19490 Email: jfinnigan@worcestertwp.com 

 

Task 1 Traffic Study:  The following is a summary of the services that will be completed for a proposed parking restriction 

on Church Road at its intersection with Wheatsheaf Lane:  

• Conduct a site visit for additional field observations. 

• Prepare a letter report summarizing the results and findings of a site visit, sight distance analysis for the 

intersection, and evaluation of a parking restriction on Church Road. 

• Prepare sight distance triangle exhibit for the intersection. 

 

Note: Expenses and project coordination and/or meeting attendance, including travel time, will be provided on an as 

needed, as-requested basis and billed on a Time and Material basis in addition to the scope above according to the 

Standard Terms and Conditions approved for the calendar year.  

 

      

Fees: $2,650.00   Type: Fixed Fee:  Hourly Estimate:  

   Expenses: Included:  Additional:  

Conditions 

All invoices not paid within 30 days are subject to a 1.5% monthly interest charge, and all projects with overdue balances 

exceeding 90 days will be subject to a stoppage of all work.  Any changes in the specific work program described above 

will result in an adjustment of the conditions and fees.  The fee quoted above is valid for a period of 30 days from the date 

of this proposal.  If the terms of this contract, as contained herein, and in the Standard Terms and Conditions approved for 

the calendar year are agreeable to you, please execute the agreement below in the space provided and return the signed 

copy to our office.  

 

     Prepared By: Casey A. Moore, P.E.  

 Executive Vice President                                     July 12, 2024  

 

In consideration of this contract and the extension of credits, the signature does hereby unconditionally guarantee 

the payment of all fees and expenses arriving out of said contract. 

 

Work Authorized By: 

 

 

Client Name:   Title:  

 

 
Signature:   Date:  

 

mailto:jfinnigan@worcestertwp.com

	001.001 2024 06 19 - Workshop Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	001.002 2024 06 19 - Business Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	001.003 June 2024 Finance Report
	001.004 June 2024 Public Works Department Report
	001.005 June 2024 PSP Report
	001.006 June 2024 Report Skippack EMS
	001.007 2024 05 28 NPWA Board Minutes
	002.001 Prelim-Final Res - White Tail Farm - 7.11.24
	002.002 2024 07 12 Church Rd_Wheatsheaf Ln Work Authorization Form

